Condobolin Public School P & C Association General Meeting Minutes 6 June 2016

Meeting opened:7:04 pm

Present: Joe Kiss Deb Nay Deb Manwaring Greg Doyle Yvonne Johnson Joanne Collins Ce Whippy Lucy Leighton Marg Baxter Nat McDonald

Apologies: Jenny Kiss

Previous minutes: Have been read and are correct

Moved: Joanne Collins Seconded: Ce Whippy

Business arising from previous meeting:

Need more information in regards to the container and size and costing, as to where we can have it placed, could be a possibility that we could have access to a roller door area outside the canteen. Waiting on a quote from Mooneys transport for supply and delivery to school.

Correspondence in:

Condo Bakery
P&C Newsletter
Foodservice Central
Chamens Supa IGA
Telstra
Foodworks
Condo Meats
ASG – Teaching excellence 2016
Commonwealth Bank – statements

Correspondence out:

MTAA Super LWReid – Logo Accounts

Canteen Reports:

As attached 6/6/2016 Canteen is doing well Underbench fridges, Ce will need to follow up personally at the shop.

Purchased a new phone/fax today for the canteen.

Note to encourage parents to come to the canteen on sports day.

Mix master: went to Leading Edge to see under warranty but its not, they did offer one, Move that Ce goes and accepts the offer from Leading Edge for the mix master. Moved Marg Baxter Seconded Lucy Leighton

Advertisement for position has gone out to the public food safety supervisor position discussed

Moved: Ce Whippy

Seconded: Deb Manwaring

Principal's Report: As attached

P&C General Meeting – 6/6/16

A lot has happened in our school since our last meeting. Students in Years 3 and 5 participated in NAPLAN, with students appearing quite calm about the process. Peer Support is well under way, with Year 6 students taking on leadership roles and developing their confidence.

We sent two teams to the Peachey Richardson gala day this year. Without the same in-school organisers this year, we did not borrow the JRL shirts and discovered that our own shirts did not fit to make up for whole teams. This is partly because, even though we had purchased some new shirts a few years ago, these were in mens sizes and many of the students playing were much smaller than this. We are currently looking at replacing these and our girls netball uniforms, and purchasing sufficient to meet the needs of smaller through to larger students.

Our captains and vice captains accompanied me to the GRIP student leadership conference in Dubbo. They were among about 300 students in attendance. After consulting with our student leaders, they feel that this is something that should be reserved for captains rather than other members of the SRC to attend. I was very proud of their involvement in the day, with all fully engaged.

We are in the process of finalising reports. While we hope to have these sent home on Monday, 20 June, technology will be down over the long weekend making it difficult to ensure that all of the reports will be printed and ready on time. We will do our best to meet this deadline, however. Three-way interviews will be held on Wednesday, 22 and 29 June. Notes will go home in the next few days for parents to nominate meeting times.

Our athletics carnival is being held on Friday, 24June – Week 9 of this term. Students have begun training for each of the events. At this point, it is expected that the discus event (final) will be held on Wednesday, 22June. We will notify of trials for other events once decided in the school newsletter.

Miss Cooper has been appointed as teaching principal at Tibooburra Outback Public School from the beginning of next term. After consideration of applicants through an expression of interest, Miss Davis will be class teacher in 3/4C from next term. She will spend time working with Miss Cooper and the class when she is able over the next four weeks to ensure as smooth a transition as possible.

The multipurpose court resurfacing has started, but has not been finished due to some of the product not curing or drying sufficiently to finish. We are waiting on painters to repaint the towers and rebound wall. This is supposed to be happening this week, but wet weather may put a hold on this. Once painted, the new backboards will be installed and the courts will be fully functioning. We will look at updating the mural when the weather is more suitable for this to happen.

Deborah Nay

Treasurers Report: May *Accounts*

General account

Balance b/f \$ 1270.80 Income \$ 1738.50 Expenditure \$ 656.00 **NET \$ 2353.30**

Canteen account

 Balance b/f
 \$ 5051.21

 Income
 \$ 11877.20

 Expenditure
 \$ 8652.14

 NET
 \$ 8276.27

 May Profit
 \$ 3225.06

2016 YTD Canteen Profit \$ 7121.59

Move that we transfer \$3000.00 to the general account

Moved: Deb Manwaring Second: Marg Baxter

Fundraising Report:

Nil

General business:

Nominations for secretary and Vice President –still no nominations Nat McDonald paid her membership

Uniforms:

Lucy has written a letter (attached) to be sent out

Discussion re costing of the shirts and will look into what will be best, need to look at invoices re prices and maybe look into other places of options of sourcing the uniforms Marg will do some pricing from Parkes for comparison

Talk of the facebook page and how it is setup and Joanne discussed how the preschool one is set up, for discussion on one for the school possibly

One issue is asking one to do the page and secondly everything must be passed via Deb Nay for control of issue. Someone is keen at the moment benefits are showing positiveness for the school and getting out the information for our parents.

Nat McDonald to do bacon and eggs for election day 2^{nd} July 2016 at the school. Advertise to let the public know.

Asked Raylene Richards to do a cake stall for election day as well.

Shelving for coolroom, to go ahead Moved Yvonne Johnson seconded Lucy Leighton

Next meeting: 1 August 2016

Meeting closed: 8:27 pm Minutes by Deb Manwaring